Protective Services Committee

MINUTES	14, June 2022	7:00 AM	In-Person & Zoom
Attendees	Councillor Dustin Brears, Lauretta Ritchie-McInnes, Nicole Baptist, Michelle Goulden, CN Constable Hank Neumiller, Dale Hintz, Fire Chief Trevor Morrissey, Andrew Sedley, Mayor Mitch Hippsley, Greg Klingspon, Staff Sgt. Burton Jones, Terri-Ann Lepowick		
Regrets	Donna Evans, Larry Pea	ren, Scott Robertson	
Absent	Kelly Prime		
Recording	Jen Prysliak		
Call to order	7:00 a.m.		
Adjourn	7:58 a.m.		

Agenda Topics

Approval of Agenda

Motion 22-15	Brears The agenda be approved as circulated. Carried.			
Minutes of the April 12, 2022 Meeting				
Discussion	Minutes from the Committee meeting of April 12, 2022 were circulated.			
Motion 22-16	Klingspon The minutes of April 12, 2022 Committee meeting be approved as circulated. Carried.			
Correspondence				
Bully Proof Workshop Event	Baptist passing along the event information found on Facebook. The Committee to advertise on social media for awareness.			
Motion 22-17	Mayor Hippsley To receive and file the correspondence. Carried.			
Unfinished Busi	ness			
Play and School Zone Review Update	 Verbal report from Baptist. Traffic Bylaw was approved by Council and school zone speed times are set at 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 p.m. and 30 km/h in elementary/play zones and 40 km/h in high school zones. Approx. 200 new signs going up in June. School Zone Campaign, extra enforcement in school zones and 30km/h to take effect in September. 			

Harm Reduction Supporting Voyent Alert Marketing Plan	 Meeting with SK Health June 14th, regarding more bins needed as there are higher needles in residences calls coming in. At the SUMA convention, harm reduction and mental health was the top topic. Currently working on the Harm Reduction project. The Voyent Alert App is on the City of Yorkton website for public. Positive feedback on social media. Hold quarterly meetings on Voyent for Administrators to discuss alerts and updates. 	
	 Looking into monthly Voyent Alert App setup programs at the library. Fire Prevention Week (October 9-15) – plan to go to Senior Citizen Centers to setup the App for them. 	
Regionalized Fire	 Working with departments/province to look for ways for the province to help. Meeting with R.M.'s on training to enhance resources, expanding out to Canora. Everything is moving along very well, good progress. 	
Award Recognition for Bylaw Officer/CSO	 Letter of support from PSC. Request change to the Saskatchewan Protective Services Medal list of eligible recipients to include Bylaw Enforcement Officers. Mayor Hippsley agreed to send a letter of support on his behalf. Chairperson of the PSC Lauretta Ritchie-McInnes accepts letter of support on her behalf. 	
	Mayor Hippsley	
Motion 22-18	To send a Letter of Support directly from the Protective Services Committee to the Government of Saskatchewan Protocol Office to expand the list of eligible recipients to include Bylaw Enforcement Officers. Carried.	
CAA School Safety Patrollers Presentation	 The presentation was presented to Council by students. Discussion continues on having the Emergency Services visit each school, to support and acknowledge their contribution to the community. New School Zone Campaign – Incorporate the Safety Patrollers. Greg Klingspon leaves meeting at 7:58 a.m. QUORUM LOST 	

Next Meeting

September 13, 2022 @ 7 a.m.

The Protective Services Committee Meeting adjourned at 7:58 a.m.

Lauretta Ritchie-McInnes

Lauretta Ritchie-McInnes Chairperson Jen Prysliak

Jen Prysliak Secretary